
 
 

TO: Hamburg Township Board 

FROM: Tony Randazzo, Director of Technical & Utility Services 

DATE: August, 12, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Grinder Pump Core Purchase Request. 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  02 

Requested Action 

• Motion to approve the purchase of ten 2000 series grinder pump cores from Redmond 
Environmental for a total amount of $17,500.  

 

Background 

This purchase of grinder pump cores will help replenish our inventory, which is constantly depleted as 
we scrap pumps that are not economical to repair. By purchasing the cores from this vendor, we will 
save $1,100 apiece compared to our normal supplier. This purchase was included in the current year’s 
budget for the sewer enterprise fund. 

 

Fiscal Considerations 
Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☒  No ☐   

Are funds budgeted? Yes ☒  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  

 

590-527-751.200 


